NOTICE OF MEETINGS

Thursday, September 9, 2004
9:00 a.m. — Joint Appropriative & Non-Ag Pool Meeting

AT THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER OFFICES
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
(909) 484-3888

Tuesday., September 21, 2004

9:00 a.m. —Agricultural Pool Meeting

AT THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY OFFICES
6075 Kimball Ave. Bldg. A Board Room
Chino, CA 91710
(909) 993-1600




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
JOINT APPROPRIATIVE & NON-AGRICULTURAL
POOL MEETING
9:00 a.m. — September 9, 2004
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

CONSENT CALENDAR

Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and wili be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no
separate discussion on these items prior {o voting unless any members, staff, or the public
requests specific ifems be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate
action,

A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Joint Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting held on August 12,
2004. {page 1)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of August 2004 (page 13)
2. Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period
July 1, 2004 through July 31, 2004 {page 17)
3. Treasurer's Report of Financlal Affairs for the Period July 1 through Juty 31, 2004 {page?9)
4. Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual July 2004 (page 21)

C. WATER TRANSACTION

1. Consider Approval for Transaction of Notice of Sale or Transfer from West Valley Water
District to Monte Vista Water District in the amount of 850 acre-feet; Date of Application:
July 26, 2004 (page 23)

2. Consider Approval for Transaction of Notice of Sale or Transfer — The Transfer of Monte
Vista Irrigation Company's FY 2004-05 Annual Production Rights to the Monte Vista Water
District. The Total Quality of Water to be Transferred is Estimated at 1,100 acre-feet; Date
of Application: July 28, 2004 (page 33)

D. NOTICE OF CONRAD & ASSOCIATES, LLP TO PERFORM FISCAL YEAR 2003-04
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUDIT

BUSINESS [TEMS
A. CONSIDER FIRST AMENDMENT TO PEACE AGREEMENT AND WATERMASTER
RESOLUTION 2004~

Consider the First Amendment to the Peace Agreement Regarding Salt Credits and Allocation
of Stormwater Recharge and Consider Associated Watermaster Resolution {page 45)




Joint Appropriative & Non-Ag Meeting Agenda September 8, 2004

B. DISCUSS ISSUES CONCERNING AGRICULTURAL POOL CREDIT AND TRANSFERS
Consider Forming a Workgroup to Discuss the Facts and Issues Surrounding the Request from
the Agricultural Pool for a Credit/Transfer Fee

C. DISCUSS SECOND AMENDMENT TO PEACE AGREEMENT
Discuss the Second Amendment to the Peace Agreement

. REPORISIUPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. September 2, 2004 Hearing
2. Castaic Lake Water Agency Meelings
3. Aftorney/Manager Meetings

B. STAFF REPORT
1. Update on Cleanup and Abatement Orders
2. Agricuitural Pool is Reguesting Feedback/Comments on “How to Support the Recycled
Water Plan”
3. Update on Subsidence Monitoring Program
4, "Think Environment Week” Flyer (page 55)

V. INFORMATION
1. August 2004 Shutdown Workgroup (page 57)

V. POOL MEMBER COMMENTS

VI QTHER BUSINESS

Vil. EUTURE MEETINGS
September 9, 2004 9:00 a.m.  Joint Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting
September 13, 2004 9:00 am.  Attorney/Manager Meeting @ BB&K
September 21, 2004 9:00 a.m.  Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA
* September 30, 2004 9:00 a.m.  Advisory Committee Meeting
* September 30, 2004 11:00 a.m.  Watermaster Board Meeting

* Meeting date changed

Meeting Adjourn




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

AGRICULTURAL POOL MEETING
8:00 a.m. — September 21, 2004
At The Offices Of
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
8075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Board Room
Chino, CA 81710

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

. CONSENT CALENDAR
Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no
separate discussion on these items prior to voting uniess any members, staff, or the public
requests specific items be discussed andfor removed from the Consent Calendar for separate
action,

A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Agricultural Pool Meeting held on August 17, 2004 (page 7)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of August 2004 (page 13)
2. Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period
July 1, 2004 through July 31, 2004 (page 17)
3. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period July 1 through July 31, 2004 (page 19)
4. Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual July 2004 (page 27)

C. WATER TRANSACTION

1. Consider Approval for Transaction of Notice of Sale or Transfer from West Valley Water
District o Monte Vista Water District in the amount of 650 acre-feet; Date of Application:
July 26, 2004 (page 23)

2. Consider Approval for Transaction of Notice of Sale or Transfer — The Transfer of Monte
Vista Irrigation Company's FY 2004-05 Annual Production Rights to the Monte Vista Water
District. The Total Quality of Water to be Transferred is Estimated at 1,100 acre-feet; Date
of Application: July 26, 2004 (page 33)

D. NOTICE OF CONRAD & ASSOCIATES, LLP TO PERFORM FISCAL YEAR 2003-04
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUDIT

. BUSINESS ITEMS
A. CONSIDER FIRST AMENDMENT TO PEACE AGREEMENT AND WATERMASTER
RESCLUTION 2004-__

Censider the First Amendment to the Peace Agreement Regarding Salt Credits and Allocation
of Stormwater Recharge and Consider Associated Watermaster Resolution {page 45)




Agriculiural Pool Meeting Agenda September 21, 2004

B. DISCUSS ISSUES CONCERNING AGRICULTURAL POOL CREDIT AND TRANSFERS
Consider Forming a Workgroup to Discuss the Facts and Issues Surrounding the Request from
the Agricuitural Pool for a Credit/Transfer Fee

C. DISCUSS SECOND AMENDMENT TO PEACE AGREEMENT
Discuss the Second Amendment to the Peace Agreement

. REPORIS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. September 2, 2004 Hearing
2. Castaic Lake Water Agency Meetings
3. Attorney/Manager Meetings

B. STAFF REPORT

. Update on Pilot Project at IEUA for Cemposting and Other Related Studies

Update on the Cleanup and Abatement Orders

Recycled Water Usage Update

Agricultural Pool is Requesting Feedback/Comments on “How to Support the Recycled
Water Pian”

Update on Subsidence Monitoring Program

“Think Environment Week” Flyer (page 55)

W

o o

V. INFORMATION
1. August 2004 Shutdown Workgroup (page 57)

V. POOL MEMBER COMMENTS

VI. OTHER BUSINESS

VII. EUTURE MEETINGS
Sepiember 9, 2004 9:00 a.m.  Joint Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting
September 13, 2004 9:00 a.m.  Attorney/Manager Meeting @ BB&K
Sepiember 21, 2004 89:00 a.m.  Agricuiturat Pool Meeting @ [EUA
* September 30, 2004 9:00 a.m.  Advisory Commitiee Meeting
* September 30, 2004 11:00 a.m.  Watermaster Board Meeting

* Meeting date changed

Meeting Adjourn




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

September 9, 2004

9:00 a.m. - Joint Appropriative & Non-Agricultural
Pool Committee Meeting

September 21, 2004

9:00 a.m. - Agricultural Pool Committee Meeting

AGENDA PACKAGE




. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. MINUTES

1. Joint Appropriative & Non-
Agricultural Pool — August 12,
2004




Draft Minutes

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

JOINT APPROPRIATIVE & NON-AGRICULTURAL

POOL MEETING

August 12, 2004

The Joint Appropriative and Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting were held at the offices of Chino Basin
Watermaster, 8641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, CA, on August 12, 2004 at 9:00 a.m,

APPROPRIATIVE POOL MEMBERS PRESENT

Dave Crosley, Chair
Ray Weliington

Raul Garibay

Robert

Bill Stafford

Gerald Black

Rita Kurth

Mike McGraw
Mohamad El-Amamy
Robert Tock

City of Chinp

San Antonio Water Company
City of Pomona

Monte Vista Water Districl
Marygold Mutual Water Company
Fontana Union Water Company
Cucamonga Valley Water District
Fontana Water Company

City of Ontario

Monte Vista Water District

NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL MEMBERS PRESENT

Justin M. Scott-Coe

Watermaster Staff Present
Sheri Rojo

Gordon Treweek

Danielle Maurizio

Sherri Lynne Molino

Watermaster Consultants Present
Michael Fife
Mark Wildermuth

Others Present
Josephine Johnson

Vulcan Materials Company (Calmat Division)

Chief of Watermaster/Finance Manager
Project Engineer

Senior Engineer

Recording Secretary

Hatch & Parent
Wildermuth Environmental Inc,

Monte Vista Water District

Chair Crosley called the meeting to order at 9:09 a.m,

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. MINUTES

1. Minutes of the Joint Appropriative and Non-Agricultural meeting held June 10, 2004
2. Minutes of the Joint Appropriative and Non-Agricuitural meeting held July 8, 2004

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

AL N

Cash Disbursements for the month of July 2004

Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period
July 1, 2003 through June 30, 2004

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period May 1 through June 30, 2004

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual July 2003 through June 2004

Cash Disbursements for the month of June 2004




Minutes Joint Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool August 12, 2004

6. Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period
July 1, 2003 through May 31, 2004

7. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period May 1 through May 31, 2004

8. Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual July 2003 through May 2004

C. WATER TRANSACTION

1.  Consider Approval for Transaction of Notice of Sale or Transfer from West Valley Water
District to Forntana Water Company In the amount of 500 acre-feet; Date of Application:
May 27, 2004

D. STATUS REPORT #11

Consider Authorization to File Status Report 11 with Court and Authorize Staff and Counsel to
Make Minor Edits as Necessary

Motion by Wellington, second by McGraw, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve Consent Calendar Items A through D, as presented

BUSINESS ITEMS

CONSIDER IEUA FUNDING REQUEST

Ms. Rojo noted that IEUA was requesting cooperative funding to research the “Poltential and
Pitfalis for Sustainable Underground siorage of Recoverable water’. Ms. Rojo asked
Mr. Wildermuth, who had an opportunily to review the request, to present his views to the
Committee members. Mr. Wildermuth commented that he helped write the staff report which is
provided in the packet discussing this project in detail. We can contribute a lot to this project
by bringing our experience and bringing work that we have done to the table for this joint
invesimeni. Mr. Wildermuth stated that technically we have a great deai that we will gain from
this venture. The guestion of whether or not they would be specifically studying the Chino
Basin was presented. Mr. Wildermuth commented that the Water and Science and Technology
Board will be studying various basins. Portions of the Chino Basins quite possibly, could end
up being models for the rest of the country based on this study. The question if this study was
just a gathering of already published information being gathered for future reference was
presented. Ms. Rojo stated the basis of this project is to put together a team of 15 volunteers
and compile data and the confribution of funds is to help disseminate that data; the end data
will help focus research needs and recommendations for future federal funding.

Motion by EI-Amamy, second by Wellington, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve the IEUA funding request, as presented

CONSIDER AGREEMENT TO FORM A TASK FORCE

Ms. Rojo commented this item has been budgeted for and was looked at in detail while putting
the current budget together. Ms, Rojo stated there is a large cooperative joint effort with
several agencies, listed on page 75 of the packet, and this item does fall in with the next
business item as well. The question was presented to staff on how this item differs from ltem
C was presented. Mr. Wildermuth stated it is Watermaster's obligation under the Maximum
Benefit that every three years ambient water quality calculations be performed meaning we are
geing to have to go back and calculate what the TDS and Nitrogen quality of the basins in the
management zones. Many people in the Basin are coming together to do this study again in
three years. Mr. Wildermuth stated this is an obligation under the proposed maximum benefit
which was adopted.

Motion by El-Amamy, second by Wellington, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve the Agreement to form a task force, as presented

CONSIDER AGREEMENT TO CONDUCT A NITROGEN LOSS MONITORING PROGRAM

Mr. Wildermuth stated that part of the Maximum Benefit obligation was that anybody who
discharges into the Santa Ana River must pariicipate in a one-time oniy Nitrogen loss
investigation, noting we are only anticipating this will be a one-time only program. Most of the




Minutes Joint Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool August 12, 2004

necessary monitoring has been accomplished; there are some cost issues that Inland Empire
Utilities Agency (IEUA} will have to pay. Mr. Wildermuth noted there is not a real significant
cost to Watermaster and the reasen Watermaster is involved in this is due to the cooperative
agreement for monitoring between Watermaster and IEUA. All the other parties that are
funding nitrogen loss investigations have agreed to this program and what are being presented
are SAWPA's invoice and the sending out of agreements. Mr. Wellinglon questioned whether
this is something thal we are already doing under our monitoring activities and whether we are
sharing this data with the other parties. Mr. Wildermuth agreed that Mr. Wellington's summary
was right on farget. Mr. Wildermuth stated what we are presenting here for consideration is
the nifrogen loss study which is anficipated to be a one-time only charge. Ms. Rojo
commented by consolidating the efforts and scheduling the tests at the same time there is
going fo be a costs savings greater than what we are spending on this item because of the
cost sharing. Mr. Wildermuth commented this should be a wash as far as cost goes.
Mr. Wildermuth announced that Mr. LeClaire, who wrote the staff letter, was having a baby at
this very moment and would have been able to give a better explanation than him. The
Committee present wished Mr, LeClaire and his family well wishes.

Motion by Black, second by Wellington, and by unanimous volte
Moved to approve the Agreement te conduct a nitrogen loss monitoring program, as
presented

lll. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1.  Aftorney/Manager Meetings
Counsel! Fife commented that the Attormey/Manager meetings are continuing and the next
one scheduled for next Wednesday, August 18 at 2:00 p.m. and is being held here at the
Chino Basin Watermaster office. Counsel Fife noted that there has been a request that
attorneys not attend the meeting, although, Watermaster legal counse! will be present as a
scribner to write down what is said.

2. Santa Ana River Application Process

Counsel Fife updated the Commiitee members about the recent Environmental impact
Report (EiIR) that was put out by Orange County Water District (OCWD). Recently the
State Water Recourses Control Board (SWRCB) commented on that EIR and a copy of
that comment letter is avaiiable on the back table. Counsel Fife reviewed some of the
statements in that comment letter and stating in surnmary the SWRCB has concluded that
none of the OCWD's current operations are authorized. Counsel Fife stated that this
highlights the reason why this entire process is a perilous risk to undertake for everyone
involved.

Added Hem:

Counsel Fife added comments for the MZ1 process stating the hearing on the City of Chino's
Paragraph 15 motion concerning subsidence was scheduled for this Thursday. Both Chino and
Chino Hills have signed for the subsidence forbearance program for another year as a resuit
yesterday Chino filed for a continuance of that motion and it has now been put off until
September 1 of 2005.

The question regarding a presentation with the court's referee was presented. Counsel Fife
commented the original presentation was scheduled for [ast fall, and at that time the amount of
collected data was not sufficient and not a lot to do at the workshop, so that was put off. The
MZ1 technical group has expressed in recent meetings that they feel there is enough data now
to schedule this workshop with the referee in approximately the fall time frame. Counsel Fife
noted that the MZ1 technical group will bring back a summary to the Commiitee, although,
noted there are no concrete plans {o date for this to take place.




Minutes Joint Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool August 12, 2004

B.

STAFF REPORT

1. Phase VI Bid Results
Ms. Rojo noted this was an informational item only and that the Bid process is moving
forward and the recharge project is on schedule as well.

2. Groundwater Modeling Update/interim Results
Mr. Wildermuth stated discussions were held at the Attorney/Manager meetings regarding

recalibrating the Chino Basin Groundwater Model in the subsidence area of MZ1. WE!
used recently collected data from the MZ1 monitoring efforts to developed improved
estimates of vertical and horizental hydraulic conductivity. The recalibration had taken
place in early August and the model calibration in the subsidence area of MZ1 was
substantially improved. Mr. Wildermuih recapped the last calibration stating there was
difficulty in the subsidence area in MZ1. The MZ1 monitoring program consists of a large
spatial array of digital water level sensors with integrated data loggers. Water level data is
taken every 15 minutes and the sensors are synchronized. Mr. Wildermuth stated we now
know when wells are turned on and turned off providing excelient control for interpreting
the data ~ i.e., static, dynamic and recovering. Mr. Wildermuth stated that aguifer stress
tests, done as part of the MZ1 monitoring program, have revealed a barrier to groundwater
flow that was not previously known. This barrier is adjacent to and parallels the fissure
zone. Modeling work in support of the Peace Il process Is currently being performed with
the recalibrated model. Mr. Wildermuth stated, pending the availability of water supply
plan data from the appropriators, staff wili come back in September with a description and
update of the model and the Chino Basin response to current water management
alternatives. The modeling done in support of the Attorney/Manger process should be
complete in September.

The question of whether or not Chino had performed testing with injections was presented.
Mr. Crosley stated the City of Chino conducted a - small-scale, short-term injection
exercise; it was done for the purposes of evaluating where or not one of the existing well
facilities could be utilized for a conjunctive use program thal was being discussed by
Watermaster with MWD. Mr. Crosley commented it was discovered that using the existing
head out of the treatment plant they were able to inject water in Chino's well number 10,
which is a high nitrate well, getting a 3 for 1 yield . Mr. Crosley reiterated it was a short-
term test and did not last even a month. A discussion ensued in this regard.

V. INFORMATION

1.

2.

3.

Chino Basin Desalter Authority — Chino | Expansion and Chino |l Desalter Project — Progaress
Report

Ms. Rojo noted Watermaster had received the Chino Basin Authority progress report which is for
the Committee members review.

CBFIP Mapping Information Facilities Location / Operational Stats / Startup Dates

Ms. Rojo noted this item is regarding the recharge basins inciuding their scheduled dates of
construction completion and their capacities and is for the Committee members review for
information only.

Dry Year Yield Operating Plan

Ms. Rojo commented this item was to be in the packet as an information item and noied that on
page 125 of the packet the annual operating is the plan which is submitted to MET every year as
part of the Dry Year Yield Operating Program. Ms. Rojo stated that staff took this report one
step further by doing some forecasting regarding recharge opportunities as basins came online.
Ms. Rojo gave a brief overview of the plan and noted staff will true up the previous months
actual recharge and then on an ongoing basis estimate what we think we may be able to do and
based on MET’s estimation of water availability and as recharge basins come on line. Ms. Rojo
stated we have capacity with a ot of turnouts but we do not have any water at the present time.




Minutes Joint Appropriative & Non-Agricullural Pool August 12, 2004

A question was presented to Mr. Wildermuth whether or not he had reviewed the exact locations
presented on this form for quantities and balances which were just discussed about maybe
shifting to zone 1 recharge or is this prior to what was discussed. Ms. Rojo commented this is
an internal form only and has more to do with the capacily of the turnouts and basins once we
get availability of water. A question was presented regarding the 6500 acre-foot obligation for
MZ1 and if it was put into the ground this year. Ms. Rojo staled that it was not and that we
carried the replenishment obligation from the prior year as well. Ms. Rojo stated MET raises
their rates January 1, 2005 and that is something that has been discussed; we want to try and
get in as much wet water as we can in the ground before we pull it from cyclic but we will be
pulling it from that account before the end of the year, when the rates go up. A brief discussion
ensled regarding MET water avallability.

Added ltem:

Counsel Fife addressed Chair Crosley to add a comment for the Information Section. Chair
Crosley acknowledged Counsel and asked him to proceed with his addition. Counsel Fife
mentioned last month there was discussion regarding a letter from Senator Soto concerning
Perchlorate and that staff was directed to draft a response letter; we have drafied one and a
copy of that lelter is available on the back fable. Counsel Fife asked the Committee members to
take a look at the letter and if there are any comments or concerns please address them {o him
and the letter will be revised. Counse! Fife was asked if there was a deadline on the presented
letter and Counse! Fife explained there was not a deadline to submit this letter.

V. BQOL MEMBER COMMENTS

Vi,

Vil

The question regarding Chino Basin Watermaster's new CEO was presented to staff. Counsel Fife

commented we are finalizing paperwork with the chosen person and the formal announcement will
be at the upcoming Watermaster Board meeting on August 26, 2004.

QTHER BUSINESS
No comment was made regarding this item.

EUTURE MEETINGS

August 9, 2004 9:00 am. CBFIPIGRCC Meeting

August 12,2004  9:00a.m.  Joint Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting
August 17, 2004 9:00 a.m.  Agriculiural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

August 18,2004  2:00p.m.  Atlorney/Manager Meeting

August 25,2004  9:00am. MZ1 Technical Committee Meeting

August 26, 2004  9:00a.m.  Advisory Committee Meeting

August 26, 2004  11:00 am.  Watermaster Board Meeting

The Joint Appropriative & Non-Agricuitural Pool Meeting Adjourned at 9:45

Minutes Approved:

Secretary:




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION




CHINO BASIN

. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. MINUTES

1. Agricultural Pool — August 17,
2004




Draft Minutes

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
AGRICULTURAL POOL MEETING

August 17, 2004

The Agricultural Pool Meeting was held at the offices of the Inland Empire Ulilities Agency, 6075
Kimball Avenue, Chino, CA, on August 17 2004 at 3:00 a.m.

Agricultural Pool Members Present
Nathan deBoom, Chair

Gene Koopman

Bob Feensira

Glen Durrington

John Huitsing

Pete Hetlinga

Pete Hall

Watermaster Staff Present
Sheri Rojo

Danielle Maurizio

Sherri Lynne Molino

Watermaster Consultants Present
Michael Fife
Andy Malone

Others Present
Steve Lee

Rick Rees
Cindy Miller
Allison Burns

Mitk Producers Council

Mild Producers Council

Milk Producers Council

Crops

Dairy

Dairy

State of California, California Institute for Men

Chief of Watermaster/Finance Manager
Senior Engineer
Recording Secretary

Hatch & Parent
Wildermuth Environmental Inc.

Space Center Mira Loma
Geomatrix for CIM

RBF Consuiting

SYCR

Chair deBoom called the Agricultural Pool meeting to order at 9:06 a.m.

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. MINUTES

1. Minutes of the Joint Appropriative and Non-Agricultural meeting held July 20, 2004

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

1. Cash Disbursements for the month of July 2004

2. Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period
July 1, 2003 through June 30, 2004

3. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period May 1 through June 30, 2004

4. Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual July 2003 through June 2004

C. STATUS REPORT #11

Consider Authorization to File Status Report 11 with Court and Authorize Staff and Counsel to

Make Minor Edits as Necessary

Motion by Durrington, second by Feensira, and by unanimous vole
Moved to approve Consent Calendar item C, as presented



Minutes Agricuitural Pool August 17, 2004

BUSINESS ITEMS

CONSIDER IEUA FUNDING REQUEST

Ms. Rojo noted that IEUA was requesting money {o coniribute to a research to look into
Potential and Pitfalls for Sustainable Underground Storage of Recoverable Water. Ms. Rojo
stated the basis of this project is 1o put together a team of 15 volunteers and compile data and
the contribution is to help disseminate that data; the end dala will help focus research needs
and recommendations for federal funding. . Mr. Malone commented that by contribufing to
this party's research we could quite possibly gain a seat on the committee. The question was
presented if the seat would be for sure and Mr. Malone answered that while someone from
Watermaster being appointed to the team would be of great benefit there is no guarantee of a
seat with or without a contribution. Mr. Malone noted it has been suggested that Mark
Wildermuth volunteer for a posttion on the team and that he thought that would be a good
choice. A brief discussion ensued with regards to the work that would be performed by the
volunteers and with the contributed funds.

Motion by Koopman, second by Feenstra, and by unanimous vole
Moved to approve the IEUA funding request and strongly encourage Watermasier to
name Mark Wildermuth to represent the Chino Basin on the commitfee task force, as
presenied

CONSIDER AGREEMENT TO FORM A TASK FORCE

Ms. Rojo commented this item has been budgeted for and was locked at in detail while putting
the current budget together. Ms. Rojo stated there Is a large cooperative effort with several
agencies and those who are participating are listed on page 75 of the packet. The question
was presented to staff on how this item differs from ltem C was presented. Ms. Rojo noted this
item is to form the task force and to contribute the $18,500 that was to help form the task force;
the next item is to actually perform the monitoring program. Ms. Rojo stated several people in
the Basin are coming together to do this study this year and it has to be done this year and it
will be done again in another three years. The question of whether there will be an accounting
of the monies spent was presented. Mr. Malone commented that SAWPA is in control of the
funds and that an account of spent funds will be available. Mr. Malone stated that Wildermuth
will be the consultant doing the work.

Mation by Feenstra, second by Keopman, and by unanimous vole
Moved to approve the Agreement to form a task force, as presented

CONSIDER AGREEMENT TO CONDUCT A NITROGEN LOSS MONITORING PROGRAM

Mr. Malone stated that part of the Maximum Benefit obligation was that anybody who
discharges into the Santa Ana River must participate in & one-time only Nitrogen loss
investigation noting we are only anlicipating this to be a one-time only program. Most of the
necessary monitoring has been accomplished. Mr. Malone noled there is not a real significant
cost to Watermaster and the reason Watermaster is involved in this is due to the cooperative
agreement for monitoring between Watermaster and Inland Empire Utilities Agency. All the
other parties that are funding nitrogen loss investigations have agreed to this program and
what is being presented is SAWPA's invoice and the sending out of agreements. A question
regarding nitrogen and nitrate loss was presented to staff. A brief discussion ensued regarding
the conversion from nitrogen from the surface to groundwater. The question if this study would
have an impact on the Chino Basin was presented. Mr. Malone acknowledged that this study
will have an impact on regulations for dischargers. Mr. Malone states what we are presenting
here for consideration is an every three year obligation that was agreed to do under the
Maximum Benefit while the second item is the nitrogen loss which is anlicipated to be a one-
time only charge. Ms. Rojo commented that on the second page of the staff report under
discussion item number three is testing that is a requirement for us lo perform under the



Minutes Agricultural Pool August 17, 2004

Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program and by consolidating the efforts and scheduling the tests
at the same time there is going to be a costs savings greater than what we are spending on
this item because of the cost sharing.

Motion by Koopman, second by Huitsing, and by unanimous vole
Moved to approve the Agreement to conduct a nitrogen loss monitoring program, as
presented

D. DATA REQUEST FOR OWNER, LOCATION, AND PRODUCTION INFORMATION FOR

PRIVATE WELLS

Mr. Love stated that IEUA has entered into a contract with MWH Americas, Inc. to update the
Regional Recycled Water Implementation Plan. This plan includes a hydraulic model, which
will predict the operation of the recycled water system in the nearterm and future. To
establish these conditions, the Agency has coordinated with all member agencies to establish
potential recycled water commercial and industrial customers, Since irrigation is one of the
primary uses of recycled water, IEUA and member agencies have identified agricultural users
on wells as potential recycied water customers. Therefore, this information will be used to
project potential recycled water demands to size regional facilities (i.e. pump stations, pipelines
and reservoirs). A discussion ensued with regard to the number of dairies that have left the
Inland Empire along with the forecast for more daities leaving in the near future, The question
of how the release of information would pass on to the owners and Counsel Fife stated that in
the past the postcard method was utitized. The question if a “general release” would suffice in
this situation was presented and Counsel Fife commented that the postcard method was used
because that was the direction of the Pool, although, any method the Commitiee members see
fit to use would be fine. A discussion regarding water quality versus water usage took place. It
was decided the general release method would work best for this information release.
Committee members inquired what can the Ag Pool do to assist in this endeavor and Mr.
Atwater commented that writing letters of support regarding recycled water to the senate would
be most appreciated. Mr. Atwater gave a brief recap of things that IEUA is doing to assist with
the use of recycied water. it was asked that Mr. Atwater be available for the Ag Pool meetings
to give a brief update to the committee members on how this project is proceeding and
Mr. Atwater commented that he would provide the committee with monihly updates.

Motion by Koopman, second by Feenstra, and by unanimous vote
Moved fo approve a general release form for the release of information for location
and production information for private wells

E. DISCUSS ISSUES CONCERNING AGRICULTURAL POOL CREDIT AND TRANSFERS

Mr. Brommenschenkel commented that he had Mr. Malone prepare a map for users of
recycled water and to be able to look at where the opportunities are for the use of recycled
water in the future. Mr. Brommenschenke! stated a lot of work is being done to implement the
use of recycled water in the dairy industry and is gaining interest daily. The demand for
recycled water could be great and would require a separate rate and this special rate will have
to be investigated. Mr. Brommenschenkel passed out a special handout titled "Recycled Water
Plan — Ag Pool Proposal” which gave background information, a proposal for deal points, and
potential new uses and amounts of recycled water in the Ag Pool and noted this itermn and
handout was added to the revised agenda. Chair deBoom noted there were three main areas
that would be focused on for this special transfer fee to take place. It was noted that this would
allow for water to be less expensive and to generate money for the Agricultural pool. A
discussion ensued on how the special transfer fee will be applied. Mr. Atwater commented
that it would be appropriate that a special meeting take place o review all the facts and to
make sure all parties are on the same page. A discussion ensued with regard to “new water”,
Mr. Feenstra affirmed how can this commitiee promote the use of recycled water when we
have no monies available other than coming up with some innovative idea and the idea of a
special transfer fee is an innovative way; it will be putting money received to good use.



10

Minutes Agricultural Pool August 17, 2004

Motion by Feensira, second by Koopman, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve to go forward on the pracess of applying 10% transfer fee

The question of whether or not the Ag Pool needs to go through the Paol, Advisory, and Board
process was presented. Counsel Fife discussed the processes and commented he was not
clear on the motion and since the proposal was distributed for the first time at the meeting, he
had not considered appropriate process for it. Mr. Koopman stated this was an Ag Pool issue
only and that the 10% transfer fee was to be put into a fund to do good things that otherwise
they would not have the available funds. Counsel Fife asked for confirmation that the Poo! was
not instructing staff to place the proposal on the other Poo! agendas for approval, and that the
motion by the Agricultural Pool was not to recommend approval of the proposal to the Advisory
Committee and Board. Mr. Alwater slated that it was a proposal and that there was diaiog
regarding this at the recent attorney/manager meetings and felt a workgroup to discuss this in
more detall should take place. Ms. Rojo inquired if the motion should be modified. It was
decided that this item should be presented for discussion purposes only to the Advisory
Committee and the Watermaster Board in September and the motion should be modified to
state it is to adopt a proposal to implement a special transfer fee.

Motion by Koopman, second by Feenstra, and by majority vole
Moved to approve the proposal o implement a special transfer fee and to bring this
item to the Advisory Committee and the Watermaster Board in September for
discussion

Representatives from CIM abslained because the proposal was not on the agenda.

Due to time constraints Tom O'Neil from Jurupa Community Services was asked to give the update
regarding the draft Chino I and Chino 1l Desaiter Projects Groundwater Monitoring and Mitigation
Plan.

3. Update on the Draft Chino | and Chino Il Desalter Projects Groundwater Monitoring and

Mitigation Plan

Mr. O'Neil gave a brief update and noted that the CDA was waiting for other studies to be
completed and there were no significant changes from his last report a few months ago.
Mr. O'Neil was anticipating the actual Mitigation Plan to be on the agenda in the
September/October time frame when all fests and paperwork were completed, A
discussion ensued with regard to well pumping and if there was a timeline for the work.
Mr. O'Neil commented the target date was December, however, that Walermaster had to
have a plan submitted and approved by that time. Mr. O'Neil stated he had met with
Mr. Wildermuth to work on some of the details. Mr. Atwater commented that {EUA was in
the process of coming up with over production numbers and felt there was & lot of
opportunity and was working on the details.

. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. Allorney/Manager Meefings
Counsel Fife commented that the Attorney/Manager meetings are continuing and the next
one scheduied for next Wednesday, August 18 at 2:00 p.m. is being held at the Chino
Basin Watermaster office. Counsel Fife noted that there has been a request that
attorneys not attend the meeting, although, Watermaster legal counsel will be present as a
scribner to write down what is said.

2. Santa Ana River Application Process
Counsel Fife reminded the Committee members about the recent EIR that was put out by
Orange County Water District (OCWD). Recently the State Water Recourses Conirol
Board (SWRCB) commented on that EIR and a copy of that comment letter is available on




Minutes Agricultural Pool August 17, 2004

the back table. Counsel Fife reviewed some of the statements in that comment letter and
stating in summary the SWRCB has concluded that none of the OCWD’s operations are
authorized which means if they do not come out of this process with a solid permit in hand
they have to stop everything - no more diversions from the Santa Ana River,

Added ltem:

Counsel Fife added comments for the MZ1 process stating the hearing on the Chino’s
Paragraph 15 motion concerning subsidence was scheduled for this Thursday. The parties
both Chine and Chino Hills have signed for the subsidence forbearance program for another
year so yesterday Chino filed for a continuance of that motion and it has now been put on until
September 1 of 2005,

The question regarding a presentation with the courts referee was presented. Counsel Fife
commented the original preseniation was scheduled for last fall, and at that time the amount of
coltected data was not sufficient and not a iot to do at the workshop, so that was put off. The
MZ1 technical group has expressed in recent meetings that they feel there is enough data now
to schedule this workshop with the referee in approximately the fall time frame. Counsel Fife
noted that the MZ1 technical group will bring back a summary to the Committee, although,
noted there are no concrete plans to date for this to take place.

B. STAFF REPORT
1. Phase VIl Bid Results
Ms. Rojo noted this was an informational item only and that the bid process is maving
forward and the recharge project is going forward as well.

2. Groundwater Modeling Update/Interim Resuits
No comment was made regarding this item.

3. Update on the Draft Chino | and Chino |l Desalter Projects Groundwater Monitoring and
Mitigation Plan
This item was taken out of order due to time constraints and was heard prior to the General
Legal Counsel Report section.

V. INFORMATION
1. Chino Basin Desalter Authority — Chino | Expansion and Chino il Desalter Project — Progress
Report
Ms. Rojo noted Watermaster had received the Chino Basin Authority progress report which is
included for the Committes members to review.

V. POOL MEMBER COMMENTS
The question of whether or not staff or legal counsel and an update to brief the committee members
on regarding the cease and desist order was presented. Counsel Fife commented there was no
update at this time.

Counsel Fife added comment regarding the handout which was a draft letter written to Senator Nell
Soto with regards to Perchlorate contamination and the need for the maintenance of communication
with the local parties.



12

Minutes Agricultural Pool

VL. OTHER BUSINESS
No comment was made regarding this item.

VIil. EUTURE MEETINGS

August 9, 2004
August 12, 2004
August 17, 2004
August 25, 2004
August 26, 2004
August 26, 2004

8:00 a.m.
9:00 a.m.
9:00 a.m.
9:00 a.m.
9:00 a.m.
11:00 a.m.

August 17, 2004

CBFIP/GRCC Meeting

Joint Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting
Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

MZ1 Technical Committee Meeting

Advisory Committee Meeting

Watermaster Board Meeling

The Agricultural Meeting Adjourned at 9:50 a.m.

Minutes Approved:

Secretary:




[. CONSENT CALENDAR

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

.

Cash Disbursements August 2004
Combining Schedule of Revenue,
Expenses and changes in Working
Capital for the Period July 1, 2004
through July 31, 2004

3. Treasurer’s Report of Financial
Affairs for July 1 through July 31,
2004

!\.)

4., Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual July
2004




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

8641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484,3890 www,cbhwm.org

STAFF REPORT

DATE: September 9, 2004
September 21, 2004
September 30, 2004

TO: Commitiee Members

Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Report — August 2004

SUMMARY
Issue — Record of cash disbursements for the month of August 2004,

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Cash Disbursements for August 2004 be received and filed
as presented.

Fiscal impact — All funds disbursed were included in the FY 2004-05 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND
A monthly cash dishursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster expenditures,

DISCUSSION

Total cash disbursements during the month of August 2004 were §529,889.19. The most significant
expenditures during the month were DCSE in the amount of $49,208.50, Hatch and Parent in the amount of
$67,222.86, Wildermuth Environmental in the amount of $127,547.38, and Inland Empire Utilities Agency in the
amount of $145,393.78.

13




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION




10:40 AM CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

09/02/04 Cash Disbursement Detall Report
Accrual Basis August 2004
Type Date Num Name Amount
Aug 04
Biil Pmt -Check 8/4/2604 8885 LIVING SPACES -204.73
General Journal 8/4/2004 04/08/4 PAYROLL -3,407.17
General Joumnal 8142004 04/08/4 PAYROLL -13,515.81
Biil Pmt -Check 8/5/2604 8586 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM -5,439.21
Bill Pmt -Check B/5/2604 8887 AUTOMOBILE CLUR OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA -44.00
Biit Pmt -Checi 81512604 8688 AWWA -172.00
Bil Pmt -Check BI5/2004 8885 BOWCQCK, ROBERT -375.00
Bitl Pmt -Check 8/5/2604 8880 CATLIN, TERRY -750.00
Bill Pmt -Check 8/5/2004 8891 CHINO BASIN WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT -1,013.26
Bitl Pmt -Check a/5/2604 8892 CITISTREET -700.00
Bitt Pmt -Check 8/5/2004 8893 DAN VASILE ~140.00
Bill Pmt -Check 8/5/2004 8894 NCSE -49,808.50
Bill Pt -Check 8/5/2004 8885 DELUXE BUSINESS FORMS & SUPPLIES -47.82
Biit Pmt -Check 8/5/2004 8896 IDEAL GRAPHICS -1,188.18
Bill Pmt -Check B/5/2004 88g97 INLAND COUNTIES INSURANCE SERVICES, INC. -2168.77
Bifl Pmt -Check B/5/2004 8898 KRUGER, W. C. "BILL" -250.00
Bitl Pmt -Check 8/5/2004 8899 KUHN, BOB -875.00
Bit Pmt -Check 8/5/2004 8800 MWH LABORATORIES -5,285.00
Bi#l Pmt -Check B/5/2004 8901 NEUFELD, ROBERT -375.00
Bi#t Pmt -Check B/5/2004 8902 P.C.CLUB -850.15
Bill Pmt -Check B8/5/2004 8803 PAYCHEX -155.45
Bif Pmit -Check BI5/2004 8904 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM -3,433.28
Bill Pmt -Check B/5/2004 8805 RAUCH COMMUNICATION CONSULTANTYS, LLC -5,034.17
Biil Pmt -Check B/5/2004 89086 REID & HELLYER -9,328.85
Biil Pmt -Check B/5/2004 8907 RETAIL SERVICES -1,244,52
Bilt Pmt -Check 8/5/2004 8908 SANTA ANA WATERSHED PROJECT AUTHORITY -18,500.00
Biit Pmt -Check B/512004 BOOY STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND -981.51
Biil Pmt -Check B/5/2004 8910 E.H. WACHS COMPANY -482.76
Biil Pmt -Check B8/5/2004 8311 USA-FACT INC -101.20
Bifl Pmt -Check B/5/2004 8912 VANDEN HEUVEL, GEOFFREY -250.00
Bitt Pmt -Check 8/5/2004 8913 VELASQUEZ JANITORIAL -800.00
Biit Pmt -Check B8/5/2004 8914 VERIZON -454.02
Biil Pmt -Check 8/5/2004 BO15 WATER EDUCATION FOUNDATION -45.00
Bift Pmt -Check 8/5/2004 8916 WHITEHEAD, MICHAEL -125.00
Bifl Pmt -Check 8/5/2004 8917 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC -1,077.50
Bi#t Pmt -Check 8/5/2004 8918 YUKON DISPOSAL SERVICE -123.90
Bi#t Pmt -Check 8/11/2004 8819 JAMES JOHNSTON -450.00
Bitt Pmit -Check 8/11/2004 8920 CAFE CALATO -58.42
Bitl Pmt -Check 8172004 8621 ACWA SERVICES CORPORATION -357.11
Bl Pmt -Check 8/17/2004 8922 APPLIED COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES -685.70
Bifl Pmt -Check 8/17/2004 8923 BANK OF AMERICA -4,527.57
Bt Pmt -Chack 8/17/2004 8324 BEN MEADOWS COMPANY -704.75
Bill Pmt -Check 8/17/2004 8925 BEST BEST & KRIEGER L1.P-RIVERSIDE OFFICE -1,154.59
Bl Pmt -Check 8/17/2004 8926 CALPERS -2,175.09
Bl Pmt -Check 8/17/2004 8927 CHEVRON -123.186
Bill Pmi -Check 8/17/2004 8928 CITICORP VENDOR FINANCE, INC, -168.43
Bilt Pmt -Check 8/17/2004 8925 CITISTREET -350.00
gill Pmt -Check 811712004 8930 CITIZENS CONFERENCING -145.86
Bl Pml -Check 8/17/2004 8931 CNA SURETY -208.80
Bill Pmt -Check 8/17/2004 8932 DELUXE BUSINESS FORMS & SUPPLIES ~160.40
8itl Pml -Check 8/17/2004 8933 FIRST AMERICAN REAL ESTATE SOLUTIONS -125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 81712004 8934 HATCH AND PARENT -67,222.86
Biil Pmt -Check 81712004 8935 IMAGE APPAREL -1,716.34
Bill Pmt -Check 8/17/2004 8936 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY -145,383.78
Bill Pmt -Check 8M17/2004 8937 MCt -900.15
Bl Pm! -Check 8/17/2004 8938 MCDERN GFFICE -2,048.00
Bill Pmt -Check 8/17/2004 8839 OFFICE DEPOT -8098.08
Bill Pml -Check 81772004 8940 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM -3,484.02
Bill Pml -Check BI17/2004 8941 RICOH BUSINESS SYSTEMS-Lease -3,681.3%
Bill Pmt -Check 8M17/2004 8942 SAVIN CORPORATION dba RICOH BUSINESS -638.50
Bill Pml -Check 8/17/2004 8943 STAULA, MARY L -136.61
Bill Pmt -Check B/17/2004 8944 TELECOM SERVICES -315.79
Bill Pmt -Check 8/17/2004 8945 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE -276.00
Bill Prmt-Check B/17/2004 B946 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC -127,547.38
Bill Pml -Check 8117/2604 8947 SAVIN CORPORATION dha RICOH BUSINESS -32.85
General Journal 8/20/2004 04/08/7 PAYROLL -3,423.08
General Journal 8/20/2004 04/0817 PAYROLL -13,393.93
Bill Pml -Check 8/26/2004 8948 ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER -33.16
Bilt Pm1 -Check 8/26/2604 8949 CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT -4,900.00
Bill Pmt -Check 82612004 8550 DIRECTV -71.98
Bill Pml -Check 8/26/2604 B35t ELLISON, SCHNEIDER & HARRIS, LLP -588.01
Bill Pmt -Chegk 8126/2004 BBE2 IDEAL GRAPHICS -49.57

Page 1

1%




10:40 AM
09/02/04
Accrual Basls

16

Type

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bl Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bifl Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bl Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

Aug 04

Date

8/26/2004
8/26/2004
8/26/2004
8/26/2004
8/26/2004
8/26/2004
8/26/2004
8/26/2004
8/26/2004
8/27/2004

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursement Detall Report

Num
8953
8954
8955
8956
8957
8958
BY59
8960
BOG1
B9G2

August 2004

Name

Armount

LOS ANGELES TIMES

MARK IV COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
MATSON, JANET

MWH LABORATORIES

PARK PLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC.

PETTY CASH
SOFTCHOICE

UNITEK TECHNOLOGY INC.
INEAND SIGNS INC.
INLAND SIGNS INC.

-42.00
-161.63
-805.00
-4,110.00
-4,209.63

-454.39
-3,126.03

-297.39
-1,000.00
-400.00

-529,980,19

Page 2




=3

Administrative Revenues
Adminisirative Assessmernis
Intesest Revenug
Mutual Agency Project Revenue
Grant [ncome
Miscelianeous income

Total Revenues

Administrative & Project Expenditures
Watermasier Adminisiration
Watermaster Board-Adviscry Commities
Poci Administration
Qptimum Basin Mgt Administration
QBMF Project Cosis
Education Funds Use
Mutual Agency Projest Cosls

Totai Administrative/CBMP Expenses

Net Adminisirative/OBMP Income
Allocate Net Admin Income To Poois
Allocate Net OBMP Income To Poois
Agriculiural Expense Transfer

Tolal Expenses
Net Adminisirative Income

Ciher Income/{Expense)
Replenishment Water Purchases
MZ1 Supplemental Water Assessments
Watar Purchases
MZ1 Imported Water Purchase
Groundwater Replenishment
Net Other income

Net Transfers To/{fFrom) Reserves

Working Capital, July 1, 2004
Waorking Capital, End Of Period

02103 Production
02i03 Production Percentages

QFnanas L QG Juty 08 x4}

CHING BASIN WATERMASTER

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL

FOR THE

PERIOD JULY 1, 2004 THROUGH JULY 31, 2004

OPTIMUM  POOL ADMINISTRATION AND SPECIAL FROJECTS  GROUMDWATER OPERATIONS
WATERMASTER BASIN APPROPRIATIVE AGRICULTURAL NON-AGRIC. OROUNDWATER  SB222  EDUCATION  GRAND BUDGET
ADMINISTRATION MANAGEMENT POOL POQL POOL REPLENISHMENT  FUNDS FUNDS TOTALS 2004-05
. - - §3,984,888
. y . - - 78,330
. - 0
- 0
- - 0
" X . - . . 8 ! 063,218
103,595 103,595 621,784
6,262 6,262 37,018
867 1,066 270 2,203 91,153
108,553 108,553 1,019,183
584,992 584,992 3,733,604
. - ars
6,667 6,667 80,004
175,504 693,545 867 1,066 370 - 812,272 5,583,211
(116.524) (693,545)

116,524 86,443 26,631 3,450 - 0
593,545 514,504 158,504 20,537 . 0
176,076 (176.,076) - 0
777860 10,125 24,257 X . . 812,272 5,583,211
(777,840 110,125) 24,250 . {B12,272) 11,519,993)
- . 0
. . 2,179,500
. 0
- {2,278,500)
(138.521) (138,521) 0
- - s (138,521) - - (138,521) (99,000
{777,890} {10.125) (24,257) {138,521) - - (950,793) (1,618,093)

3,455,402 463,055 173,102 4,133,061 158,251 2,195 8,385,066

2877512 352,930 148,845 3.594.540 158,251 7105 7,434,273

121,586.420 37,457,315 4,853.247 163,896.982

74.185% 22 B54% 2.951% 100.000%

Prepared by Sheri Rojo, Finance Manager



18

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



o
O

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERIOD

CHANGE IN CASH POSITION DUE TO:

JULY 1 THROUGH JULY 31, 2004

Decreasef(Increase) in Assets: Accounts Receivable

{Decrease)/Increase in Liabilities Accounts Payable

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS:

Balances as of 6/30/2004
Peposits

Transfers
Withdrawals/Checks

Balances as of 7/31/2004

PERIOD INCREASE OR {DECREASE)}

DEPOSITORIES:
Cash on Hand - Petty Cash % 500
Bank of America
Governmental Checking-Demand Deposits $ 73,808
Savings Deposits 9,629
Zero Balance Account - Payrol - 83,537
Local Agency Investment Fund - Sacramento 7,736,454
TOTAL CASH IN BANKS AND ON HAND 7/31/2004 $ 7,820,491
TOTAL CASH IN BANKS AND ON HAND 6/30/2004 8,763,233
PERIOD INCREASE (DECREASE) P (842,742)
3 35,905
Assessments Receivable -
Prepaid Expenses, Deposits & Other Current Assets 5677
(55,671)
Accrued Payroll, Payrolf Taxes & Other Current Liablilities 22,140
Transfer to/{from) Reserves {950,793}
PERIOD INCREASE (DECREASE) 5 {942,742}
Zero Balance
Petty Govt'l Checking Account Local Agency
Cash Demand Payroll Savings  Investment Funds Totals
3 500 & 52,655 3§ - $ 9629 % 8,700,549 $ 8,763,233
921 - - 35,905 36,826
957,067 42,933 - {1,000,000) -
(936,635) {42,933) - - (579,568)
5 500 $ 73,808 % - 5 9629 % 7,736,454 & 7,820,491
3 - % 21,353 § - § - % {964,095} $ (842,742}




(AW
o)
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERIOD
JULY 1 THROUGH JULY 31, 2004

INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS
Effective Days to interest Maturity
Pate Transaction Depository Activity Hedeemed Maturity Rate(*} Yield
7115/2004 Interest LALF. 5 35,805
7122/2004 Withdrawal LALF. {1,000,000)
TOTAL INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS $ {964,095} -

* The earnings rate for L.A.LF. is a daily variable rate, 1.44% was the effective vield rate at the Quarter ended June 30, 2004.

INVESTMENT STATUS
July 31, 2004
Principal Number of Interest Maturity
Financial Institution Amount Days Rate Date
Local Agency Investment Fund $ 7,736,454
Time Certificates of Deposit -
TOTAL INVESTMENTS $ 7,736,454

Funds on hand are sufficient to meet all foreseen and planned Administrative and project expenditures during the next six months,

All investment transactions have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in Chino Basin Watermaster's Investment
Policy.

Respectfully submitted,

SheriM Rojo, CPA

Finance Manager
Chino Basin Watermaster

Qi¥Financial Statementsi03-01\04 05\{Treasurers Report June 04.xIsiSheet’




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2004
Jul 04 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4010 - Local Agency Subsidies 0.00 132,000.00 ~132,000.00 0.0%
4110 - Admin Asmnts-Approp Pool 0.00 3,755,236.00 -3,756,236.00 0.0%
4120 - Admin Asmnts-Non-Agri Pool 0.00 97.652.00 -87,652.00 0.0%
4700 - Non Operating Revenues 0.00 78,330.00 -78,330.00 0.6%
Total Income 0.00 4,063,218.00 -4,063,218.00 0.0%
Gross Profit 0.00 4,063,218.00 -4,063,218.00 0.0%
Expense
6010 - Salary Costs 4268528 401,704.00 -359,018.72 10.63%
€020 - Office Building Expense 11,070.91 100,800.00 -89,729.09 10.98%
€030 - Office Supplies & Equip. 3,145.01 45,500.00 -42,354.93 8.91%
€040 - Postage & Printing Costs 14,510.43 67,100.00 -56,588.57 15.66%
8050 - Information Services 15,823.74 105,076.00 -85,252.26 15.06%
6060 - Contract Services 42,278.79 106,000.00 -63,720.21 35.89%
G080 - Insurance 2,068.42 21,710.60 -19,640.58 9.53%
6110 - Dues and Subscriptions 1,131.00 16,600,060 -15,469.00 6.81%
6140 - Other WM Admin Expenses 186,72 2,500.00 -2,313.28 7.47%
6150 * Field Supplies 4.00 4,250.00 -4,250.00 0.0%
6170 » Travel & Transportation 1,945.1C 24.650.00 -22,704.90 7.89%
6190 - Conferences & Seminars 0.60 16,000.00 -16,000.00 0.0%
6200 - Advisory Comm - WM Board 1,525.53 13,459.00 -11,933.47 11.34%
6300 - Watermaster Board Expanses 4,736.22 23,650.00 -18,822.78 20.1%
8300 - Appr PI-WM & Pool Admin 866.98 13,658.00 -12,792.02 5.35%
8400 - Agri Pool-WM & Pool Admin 1,066.28 16.417.00 -15,350.72 6.5%
8467 - Agri-Pool Legal Services 0.00 45,600.00 ~45,000.00 0.0%
8470 + Ag Meeting Attend -Special 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
8500 - Non-Ag PI-WM & Poof Admin 270.51 6,077.00 -5,806.49 4.45%
6500 - Education Funds Use Expens 0.00 375.00 -375.00 0.0%
8500 - Allocated G&A Expenditures -27,252.47 -290,1056.00 262,853.53 9.39%
Subtotal Administrative Expenditures 112,060.45 750,330.00 -638,269.55 14.94%
6200 - Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan 97.300.61 933,566.00 -836,265.39 10.42%
6950 - Mutual Agency Projects 6,666.67 80,004.00 -73,337.33 8.33%
8501 - G&A Expenses Allocated-OBMP 11,262.68 85,617.00 -74,364,32 13.14%
Subtotal OBMP Expenditures 115,218.96 1,0889,187.00 -983,357.04 10.48%
7101 - Production Monitoring 2,854.20 54,957.00 -52.102.80 5.19%
7102 - In-line Meter Installation 851.62 93,969.00 -93,117.38 0.91%
7103 + Grdwir Quality Monitoring 18,801.82 148,782.00 -128,8940.18 12.84%
7104 - Gdwtr Level Monitoring §.052.90 135,072.00 -128,018.10 4.48%
7105 - Sur Wir Qual Moenitoring §,096.69 282,220.00 -275,223.31 2.48%
7106 - Wir Level Sensors Install 0.00 19,114.00 -19,114.00 0.0%
7107 - Ground Level Monitoring 14,940.62 433,720.00 -413,779.38 4.8%
7108 - Hydrautic Control Monitoring 26,058,588 437,987.00 -411,928.01 5.95%
7200 « PE2- Comp Recharge Pgm 198,104.07 413,177.00 -215,072.93 47.95%
7300 - PE3&5-Water Supply/Desaite 0.00 20,885.00 -20,885.00 0.6%
7400 - PE4- Mgmt Plan 13,737.16 795,005.00 -781,361.84 1.73%
7500 - PEG&T7-CoopEfforts/SaltMgmt 1,425.00 251,343.00 -249,818.00 0.57%
7600 - PEB&S-StorageMgmit/Conj Use 0.00 140,460.00 -140,400.00 0.0%

(i 21




GHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2004
Jul 04 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
7690 - Recharge improvement Debt Pymit 274,169.00 274,169.00 0.00 100.0%
7700 - Inactive Well Protection Prgm 0.00 28,302.00 -28,302.00 0.0%
9502 + G&A Expenses Aliocated-Projects 15,9809.77 204,488.00 -188,488.23 7.82%
Subtotal Special Project Expenditures 584,991.84 3,733,684.00 -3,148,702.16 15.67%
Total Expense 812,272.25 5,683,211.00 -4,770,938,75 14.55%
Net Ordinary Income -812,272.25 -1,519,983.00 707,720.75 53.44%
Other Income/Expense
Other income
4231 - MZ1 Assigned Water Sales 0.00 6G0,000.00 -600,000.00 0.0%
4230 - MZ1 Sup Wir Assessment 0.00 1,579,500.00 -1,579,500.00 0.0%
Total Other Income 0.00 2,175,500.00 -2,179,500.00 0.0%
Other Expense
5010 - Groundwater Replenishment 138,520.80 2,278,500.00 -2,139,878.20 6.08%
9959 - To/{From) Reserves -950,753.05 -1,618,993.00 868,199.95 58.73%
Total Other Expense -812,272.25 659,507.00 -1,471,779.25 ~123.16%
Net Other Income B812,272.25 1,519,993.00 -707,720.75 53.44%
Net income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

22




. CONSENT CALENDAR

C. WATER TRANSACTIONS

1. Transaction of Notice of Sale or Transfer
from West Valley Water District to
Monte Vista Water District in the
Amount of 450 acre-fest

2. Transaction of Notice of Sale or Transfer
from Monte Vista Irrigation Company’s
FY 2004-05 Annual Production Rights
to the Monte Vista Water District




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS ~ ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
August 16, 2004

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

23




24

NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application:  July 26, 2004 Date of this notice:  August 16, 2004

Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:

A. Notice of Sale or Transfer ~ Monte Vista Water District has agreed to purchase
from West Valley Water District water in storage in the amount of 650 acre-feet.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: September 9, 2004
Non-Agricultural Pool: September 9, 2004
Agricultural Pool: September 21, 2004

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application 1s amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
comumittee considers it. Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:

Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888
9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: August 16, 2004

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b){(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the
meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).

25




26

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Ranche Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (809) 484.3888 Fax: (908) 484-3890 www.cbwm.org

DATE: August 16, 2004
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties
SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary -
There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed
transaction as presented.

Issue -
= Notice of Sale or Transfer — Monte Vista Water District has agreed to purchase from West
Vailey Water District water in storage in the amount of 650 acre-feet.

Recommendation -

1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.

2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report to
Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and

3. Approve the fransaction with a contingency that the water may not be utilized until
Watermaster approves a recapture plan. If Monte Vista Water District later wishes to
recapture the water from storage, it will be required to submit a Form 4, Application or
Amendment to Application to Recapiure Water in Storage, at which time Material Physical
injury will be evaluated,

Fiscal Impact -
[X] None
[ 1 Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ 1 Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer waler, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a parly to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do nof result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application.

= Notice of Sale or Transfer — Monte Vista Water District has agreed to purchase from West
Valley Water District water in storage in the amount of 650 acre-feet.

27




28

Waler Transaction Summary & Analysis 8/16/04

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on August 16, 2004 along with the materials
submitted by the requestors.

DISCUSSION

Water transactions cccur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducied by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Ruies & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or fo
the Basin.

Because Monte Vista Water District did not submit 2 Form 4, Application or Amendment to Application to
Recapture Water in Storage, it is assumed that it does not have any cuirent plans o recapture the water,
if Monte Vista Water District later decides it wishes to recapture the water from storage, it will need fo
submit a Form 4. If and when the Form 4 is submitied, Watermaster will evaluate for potential Material
Physical injury.




B7A27/72004 19029 9FI-£2d 0037 MWD G OFFICE PoAGE B2

: , o i)
Jioated to Qualits Y Service and oVt

Mark N. Kinsey
Tuly 26, 2004 GENERAL MANRGER

Ms. Sheri Rojo, Interim Chief of Watermaster Services
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road

Rancho Cucamonga, California 91730

Purchase of Water in Storape: Fiscal Year 2004-05

Dear Ms. Rojo:

Please take notice that the Monte Vista Water District bas agreed to purchase from the West Valley
Water District a portion of the District’s water in storage in the amount of 650 acre-feet, Water
purchased through this transaction is to be placed in Monte Vista Water District’s Local Storage
Account with Watermaster.

This water will be held in storage by the District for possible future production, participation in the
storage and recovery program, or for potential resale/exchange with other Basin producers.

Attached is an executed application for sale or transfer of right to produce water from storage for
consideration by Watermaster. Please agendize the proposed purchase at the earliest possible
opporiunity.

1f' you have any questimis or require additional information concerning this matter, please call me at
624-0035, extension 170. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Bonte Vista Water District

Mark N, Kinsey
General Manager

Attachments

ce: Anthony Araiza, West Valley Water District

10575 Ceniral Avenue, Post Office Box 71« Moniclair, California 8176 -0
b D, ]
Reb M!gmgﬁrincey S%ﬁﬁ; ,_295, D@ﬂss Joseph:ggpﬁdfh#ahnson ‘ Maynarf:gwg%l;’enherr Tony Lopez

29




30

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



@B7/27/2004 10029 909-E2d~0037 MU Gl OFFICE PARE 0%
B7/26/20B4 02:35 9896757284 WEST VALLEY WTR DST PAGE ©2/03
B7/2B/20B4 14:56  $83-E24-BO3I7 MWD G OFF ICE PAGE 93

APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER
OF RIGIHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE

Transfer from Local Storsge Agreernant: 25 Date Roquasted: July 26, 2054

Transfescing Party: West Vallsy Woter District Date Approved:

Address: 855 Weat Base Line Ampount Requested (AF): 658
Riabto, Californks 92377-8320

Telephone: (388) B75-1804 Amount Approved (AF):

Addvess: 18373 Central Avesse
Maomntolale, Califernia $1763
Telephona: (395) 6248035
Fﬂx: m (o T
Have any other transfers been approved by Watermaster between these parties vovering the same
fiscal yep? [ Yes Mo B 2
Water Quality and Water Levels:
What iy the existing warer d 1 .
ﬁkﬁlytobcaﬁgﬂ:g? quality and what arc the existog water Jevels in the areas that sre
KA
Form 3

Application for Sale or Transfer of Right to Produce Water from Stomge

31




07/I7/2004 0 18029 SE9-B2d-0037 pyWD GM OFFICE PacE 64

B7/26/2004 92:35 3898757284 WEST VALLEY WTR DSY PAGE B3/83
@7/26/20B4 14:56  989-524-0037 MWD GM OFFICE PAGE B84
Material Physical Injury:
1s the applloant aware of any potential material physical injury to a part 1o the Judgment or e
Basin that may ba caused by the action covered by the application? [ Yes B N

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measuses, if any, that mipht reasonably be impased to
enaure that the motion does not resmilt in materiat physical injury to e part to the Judgment or the
Bagin? :

A

Additlonal infucrnation attached? ) Yes X No

NN e Sl

Applicemts Mevik N, Kinsgy, General Manager

To be completed by Watermagter:

Date of epproval from Non-Agriculturs) Pool:
Date of spproval from Agricultural Pool:
Date of approval from Approprietive Pool:
Honring daie, if any:

Date of Advisery Committes approval:

Date of Board approval:

Agreement Number:

Form 3
Application for Sals or Transfer of Right to Produes Wates from Storags




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS - ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
August 16, 2004

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

33




34

NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Apphication:  July 26, 2004 Date of this notice:  August 16, 2004
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:
A. Notice of Sale or Transfer — The transfer of Monte Vista Irrigation Company’s

FY 2004-05 Annual Production Rights to the Monte Vista Water District. The
total quantity of water to be transferred is estimated at 1,100 acre-feet.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: September 9, 2004
Non-Agricultural Pool: September 9, 2004
Agricultural Pool; September 21, 2004

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee 1o
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:

Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: {(909) 484-3888
9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: August 16, 2004

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The aftached staff report will be included in the
meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).

39




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

8641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 81730
Tel: (B09) 484.3888 Fax: [808) 484-3890 www.cbwm.org

DATE: August 16, 2004
TO: Watermaster interested Parties

SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary -
There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury io a party or to the basin from the proposed

fransaction as presented.

Issue -
»  Notice of Sale or Transfer — The transfer of Monte Vista irrigation Company Fiscal Year

2004-05 annual production rights to Monte Vista Water District in the amount of 1,100 acre-
feet.

Recommendation -
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.

2. Use alt new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report to
Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the fransactions as presented.

Fiscal impact —
[ 1 None
iX] Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ 1 Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster lo proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications fo store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application.

= Nofice of Sale or Transfer — The transfer of Monte Vista Irrigation Company Fiscal Year
2004-05 annual production rights to Monte Vista Walter District in the amount of 1,100 acre-

feet.

37




Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 8/16/04

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on August 16, 2004 along with the materials
submitted by the requestors.

DISCUSSION
Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)

in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Enviranmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Ruies & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the instaliation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,
we cannot conclude that the proposed water fransaction will cause material physical injury to a party or o

the Basin.




Uil2b/ 24 1848 I0Y-EI4-0037 HviD GM OFF ICE Pask O3

bedicafﬁd to Quakity

Mark N. Kinsey
GEMNERAL MANACGER

July 26, 2004

Ms, Sheri Rojo, Interim Chief of Watermaster Services
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road

Rancho Cucamonga, California 91730

MYWD/MVIC Water Transactions

Dear Ms. Rojo:

Attached are the necessary forms to complete the transfer of Monte Vista Irrigation Company Fiscal .
Year 2004-05 annual production rights in the Chino Basin to the Monte Vista Water District. The total

quantity of water 1o be transferred is estimated at 1,100 acre-feet.

This transfer will be utilized by the District to offset a portion of its projected Fiscal Year 2004-05
replenishment obligation within the Chino Basin and to provide in-lieu deliveries to Metropolitan’s Dry-
Year Yield Storage Account. The recapture plan for production of the transferred water rights by the
District and a map showing the location of District production wells are attached for consideration by

Watermaster.

The actval location of, and rate of capture, could change due to unplanned production system problems
or from abnormally wet or dry weather conditiops.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Should you have any questions, please contact the District
at your convenience,

Sincerely,
Morte Vista Warer District

Mark N. Kinsey
General Manager

Attachments

10575 Central Avenue, Post Office Box 71 ~ Monlclair. Galifornia 91763 + (909) 624-0035 « FAX (909} £24-4725

Robb D. Quincey Sandra S, Rose Josephine M. Johnson Maynand 8, Lenbent Tony.Loper 3 g
PRESIDENT VIGE PRESIDENT neEnTOe : L i




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION




Qe 20Bd 1E: AE OS5 A 00T

o HyEID G OFFICE FaGE 03

Form 3

APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION REGHT OR SAFFE VIELD
Fiscal Year 2004-05

Commencing on July 1, 2004 and terminating on June 30, 2005, Monte Vista Irrigation
Company (“Transferor”) hereby transfers to Monte Vista Water District (“Transferee”) the
quantity of 1,100 acre-feet of corresponding Annual Production Right (Appropriative Pool) or
Safe Yield (Non-Agricultural Pool) adjudicated to Transferor or jts predecessor in interest in the
Judgment rendered in the Case of “CHINO BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT vs. CITY

OF CHINO, et al.,” RCV 51010 (formerly Case No. SCY 164327).

Said Transfer shall be conditioned upon:

(1) Transferee shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the
Judgment and the Peace Agreement and for the period described above. The first water
produced in any year shall be that produced pursuant to carry-over rights defined in the
Judgment. After production of its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-
over rights) water produced by Transferee from the Chino Basin shall be that produced

hereunder. A

(2} Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonable beneficial
use.

(3) Transferes shall pay 2ll Watermaster assessments ox account of the water production
bereby Transferred.

(4)  Any Transferee not already a party must intervene and become a party to the Judgment.
TO BE EXECUTED by both Trapsferor and Transferee, and to be accompanied by a general

description of the area where the Transferred water was to be Produced and used prior to the
Transfer, and where it will be Produced and used after the Transfer. This general description can

be in the form of a map.

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

What is the existing water quality and what are the existing water levels in the areas that are
likely to be affected?

Byramic water tevels ot District wells range from 538’ to 556' below pround
level with avernge drawdown of 40’. Static water Jevels rznge from 564" to
533’ below ground Jevel. Nitrate concentrations for Distriet wells range
between 19-70 ppm. .

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the
Basin that may be caused by the action covered by the application? Yes [ ] No [X]

Page ] of 2

41




42

by - i MWD GH OFFICE AGE

Formm 5

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonsbly be imposed to
ensure that the actjon does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the

Basin?
Mo mitigation is required.

ADDITEONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED  Yes[X] No[ ]

Mark N. Kinsey Mark N. Kinsey
Monte Vista Irrigation Company Monte Vista Water District
Transferor Transferee

TO BE COMRLETED BY WATERMASTER:
DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:
DATE OF BOARD APFROVAL: | Agreement #

Page 2 of 2

G




U772 20Ead Lk de Ak BT il S OFFICE FLEE 85

MONTE VISTA WATER DISTRICT

Recapture Plan

This recapture plan pertains to the transfer of an estimated 1 100 acre-feet
of Fiscal Year 2004-05 Monte Vista Irrigation Company annual production
rights to the Monte Vista Water District. Location of where the recapiured
water will be extracted by the District is within Management Zone 1 of the
Chino Basin and will be accomplished by any or all of the 10 wells owned
and operated by the District. The approximate daily production capacity of
these wells is noted below.

Production
Well Acre-Feet/Day

4 4.2
5 6.1
6 5.2
10 52
11 2.7
19 9.0
20 58
26 8.0
27 8.0
28 9.0
Daily Total 65.2

A map showing the location of these wells is attached. The rate of
extraction can vary significantly, depending upon system demand and
seasonal changes.

43




T PraiEs A

WD G OFFTCE PiaEs 0

t:\I}lvr\fw:li=|lu\rocilzliu.n-?

H
§ PLANT 18 >

WELL § ARROW NHWY WELL 4

weLL 27 O
PLANT 4

MOREND 5T

.. = "

1D6YS CENTRAL AVE P.O. BOX 78
HONTCLUR, Ck 01782

Monte Vista Water
District Facilities

WELL 10
BAN BER[‘?}‘?RD!ND 5T

e

¥ELL

ORCHARD ST (
WILL 12

B
=
g}
z
= H g
3 E'Eg. i gt
PLANT B STATE ST =
z
METERING ¢ gza
FACILITY MiSSION BLYD ]|
g
] B %
g ; i
1 -
/ PHILLIPE BLVD £ & :
£ |
£ & -
o ;
/! 5 ° |
/ = =
FRANCIE AVE o

B — R B 8 S @ B i £ 4 amr W e 7 8 o R
.
) I
.
.
.
.

/ PHILADELPHIA 5T é

/ 80 FWY N
: NOT TO SCALE

LEGEND

(O ivacTive weLL
OACTNE WELL
<>WATER’ PLANT

I8 b 7T STl i P AT

e e el e e e s e T



ATERMASTER

CHINO BASII

Il. BUSINESS ITEM

C. CONSIDER FIRST AMENDMENT
TO PEACE AGREEMENT AND
WATERMASTER RESOLUTION
2004-

Consider the First Amendment to the Peace
Agreement Regarding Sait Credits and
Allocation of Stormwater Recharge and
Consider Associated Watermaster

Resolution




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

8641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cugamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: B09.484.3888 Fax: 809.484.3890 www.chwm.org

STAFF REPORT

DATE: September 8, 2004
September 21, 2004
September 30, 2004

TO: Committee Members

Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: First Amendment to the Peace Agreement

SUMMARY
Issue - First Amendment {o the Peace Agreement

Recommendation — Approve the First Amendment and Recommend that Watermaster adopt the
Resolution which commits it to proceed in accordance with the First Amendment.

Fiscal Impact — None. The First Amendment will alter the manner in which the replenishment
obligation of the desalters is met in the future, but it does not eliminate the other sources of desalter
replenishment water as described in the Peace Agreement.

Background

On March 11, 2004, Monte Vista Water District filed a "Motion for an Order Compelling Watermaster to
Establish a Program to Equitably Allocate Benefits from Water Quality Mitigation Measures Under the Physical
Solution” ("Motion™).

The Motion had its genesis in the issue of Salt Credits and the potential inequities resuiting from the adoption
by the Regional Water Quality Control Board of the Basin Plan Amendment. 1t is possible that adoption of the
Basin Plan Amendment by the RWQCB will obviate the need for Salt Credits as described in Sections 1.1(rr)
and 5.5 of the Peace Agreement. The Motion articulates the position by Monte Vista that it made certain
concessions in the Peace Agreement in exchange for an expectation of value based upon Salt Credits.

In response, on March 25, 2004, the Watermaster Board directed staff and legal counsel to convene a process
that would be responsive to the rellef requested by the Motion. Staff and legal counsel convened the
attorney/manager group and began meeting with the parties in April.

49




46

First Amendment to the Peace Agreement September 9, 2004

While these meetings continue, a solution to the Salt Credits issue has emerged in the form of a First
Amendment to the Peace Agreement. The essence of this First Amendment is an agreement that the concept
of Salt Credits can be eliminated from the Peace Agreement if the obligation to dedicate the storm flow
component of New Yield for Desalter Replenishment is also eliminated from the Peace Agreement.

Sections one and two of the First Amendment implement this agreement by articulating the manner of these
adjustments to the Peace Agreement. Section three of the First Amendment then contains an assurance to
the parties that, other than as amended, Section 7.5 of the Peace Agreement shall remain in full force in effect
unattered by the First Amendment.

Any amendment to the Peace Agreement must be executed by all of the parties who were signatory to the
Peace Agreement. While Watermaster is not a signatory to the Peace Agreement, it did adopt a resolution by
which it committed itself to proceed in accordance with the terms of the Peace Agreement (see Peace
Agreement Exhibit "A").

Included with this staff report are two documents:

(1) the First Amendment to the Peace Agreement; and

(2) a resolution committing Watermaster to proceed in accordance with the Peace Agreement as amended by
the First Amendment.

Two motions are therefore recommended:

{1} a molion by the Poal to accept the First Amendment and directing the Chair of the Pool to execute the First
Amendment on behalf of the Pool; and

{2} 2 motion to recommend fo the Advisory Committee that it recommend adoption by the Board of the
resolution committing Watermaster o proceed in accordance with the Peace Agreement as amended by the
First Amendment and that the Board direct legal counsel to file the First Amendment with the Court for
approval,




Privileged and Confidential; Offer of Compromise

FIRST AMENDMENT TO PEACE AGREEMENT
CHINO BASIN

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO PEACE AGREEMENT ("Agreement"} is dated
the 2™ of September 2004 regarding the Chino Groundwater Basin.

RECITALS

A. The Parties entered into that certain "Peace Agreement" dated June 29,
2000. The Peace Agreement was approved by the Court in San Bernardino Superior
Court Case No. RCV 51010.

B. Section 5.5 of the Peace Agreement provided for Watermaster assignment
of "Salt Credits." Certain parties to the Peace Agreement contend that Salt Credits were
intended as a benefit to compensate non-discharging Appropriators for their obligation
under Section 7.5(b) of the Peace Agreement to provide their share of the storm flow
Recharge component of New Yield for Desalter Replenishment. The storm flow
Recharge component of New Yield has been established by Watermaster at 12,000 acre-
feet per annum.

C. Pursuant to that contention, Monte Vista Water District brought a "Motion
for an Order Compelling Watermaster to Establish a Program to Equitably Allocate
Benefits from Water Quality Mitigation Measures Under the Physical Solution" on
March 11, 2004.

D. The Parties have agreed that if the obligation to dedicate the storm flow
Recharge component of New Yield for Desalter Replenishment is eliminated from the
Peace Agreement, then Salt Credits can be eliminated from the Peace Agreement. The
Parties intend that the storm flow Recharge component of New Yield will remain
assigned to the individual Appropriators as a component of Safe Yield, and will not be
independently dedicated to Desalter Replenishment, even if it subsequently becomes
determined to be part of the Safe Yield in accordance with Section 4.5 of the Peace
Agreement and Sections 6.2 and 6.5 of the Watermaster Rules and Regulations.

E. Except as set forth herein, the Parties to the Peace Agreement have agreed
that Desalter Replenishment will continue to be provided for as set forth in Section 7.5 of
the Peace Agreement, as amended, with Deslater Replenishment being provided from the
following sources in order of priornty: (a) the 25,000 acre-feet of Kaiser water; (b) New
Yield other than the 12,000 acre-feet of storm flow Recharge; (¢} Safe Yield and (d)
Additional Replenishment Water purchased by Watermaster.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants and conditions herein

contained, and for other good and valuable consideration the receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows:

S8 359783 v1:008350.0001




Privileged and Confidential: Offer of Compromise

AGREEMENT

1. Salt Credits Deleted. Sections 1.1(r) and 5.5 of the Peace Agreement
are hereby deleted.

2. Stormwater Component of New Yield Dedicated to Appropriators.
The 12,000 acre-feet of storm flow Recharge determined by Watermaster to be part of
New Yield shall be allocated to the Appropriators according to their percentages of Safe
Yield under the Judgment. Notwithstanding section 7.5(c) of the Peace Agreement, those
amounts will continue to be dedicated in those percentages to the Appropriators if that
storm flow Recharge is subsequently determined to be Safe Yield. Section 7.5(b) of the
Peace Agreement is hereby amended to read:

" New Yield, other than the storm flow Recharge
component thereof, unless the water Produced and treated
by the Desalters is dedicated by a purchaser of the desalted
water to offset the price of desalted water to the extent of
the dedication."

3. Effect of Amendment. Except as amended hereby, the Peace Agreement
remains in full force and effect and nothing in this First Amendment shall be construed to
require Watermaster to levy the Replenishment Assessment contemplated by subdivision
{d) of Section 7.5 thereof separately against the Parties that receive desalted water

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have set forth their signatures as of
the date written below:

DATED:; STATE OF CALIFORNIA
BY:

DATED: CITY OF ONTARIO
BY:

[Signatures continued on following pages]

5B 358783 v1:008350.6001




Privilaged and Confidential: Offer of Compromise

DATED:

DATED:

DATED:

DATED:

DATED:

SB 358783 v1:008350.0601

CITY OF UPLAND

BY:

CITY OF POMONA

BY:

CITY OF CHINO

BY:

CUCAMONGA COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

BY:

MONTE VISTA WATER
DISTRICT

BY:

[Signatures continued on following pages]

49




50

Privileged and Confidential: Offer of Compromise

DATED:

DATED:

DATED:

DATED:

DATED:

$B 358783 v1:008350.0001

FONTANA UNION WATER
COMPANY

BY:

CITY OF CHINO HILLS

BY:

JURUPA COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

BY:

AGRICULTURAL POOL

BY:

APPROPRIATIVE POOL

BY:

[Signatures continued on following pages]



Privileged and Confidential: Offer of Compromise

DATED: NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL

BY:

DATED: INLAND EMPIRE UTILITY
AGENCY

BY:

DATED: THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL
WATER DISTRICT

BY:

DATED: KAISER VENTURES, INC.

BY:

DATED: WESTERN MUNICIPAL
WATER DISTRICT

BY:

[Signatures continued on following pages]

SB 359783 v1:008350.0001

o1



92

Privileged and Confidential: Offer of Compromise

DATED:

DATED:

SB 359783 v1:608350.0001

SAN ANTONIO WATER
COMPANY

BY:

CHINO BASIN WATER
CONSERVATION DISTRICT

BY:




WATERMASTER RESOLUTION
NO. 2004-

RESOLUTION OF THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER TO
PROCEED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PEACE
AGREEMENT AS AMENDED

WHEREAS, the Judgment in the Chino Basin Adjudication, Chino
Basin Municipal Water District v. City of Chino, et al., San Bermardino
Superior Court No. RCV 51010, created the Watermaster and directed
it to perform the duties as provided in the Judgment or ordered or
authorized by the Court in the exercise of the Court’s continuing
jurisdiction; and

WHEREAS, the Judgment directs Watermaster to develop an OBMP
subject to the limitations contained in the Judgment; and

WHEREAS, the Parties entered into that certain “Peace Agreement”
dated June 29, 2000; and

WHEREAS, Watermaster adopted Resolution 2000-__ which was
attached to the Peace Agreement as Exhibit “A,” whereby Watermaster
resolved to proceed with implementation of the OBMP in accordance
with the Peace Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Court Ordered Watermaster to proceed with
implementation of the OBMP in accordance with the Peace Agreement
in its Order dated July 13, 2000; and '

WHEREAS, the parties are executing a First Amendment to the Peace

Agreement a copy of which First Amendment is attached hereto as
Exhibit “A.”

SB 350518 v1: 008350.0001 Page 1 of 2



54

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED AND
DETERMINED THAT:

1.

The goals and plans in the Phase I Report and their
implementation as provided in and consistent with the
Implementation Plan and the Peace Agreement as amended
by the First Amendment are in furtherance of the physical
solution set forth in the Judgment and Article X, Section 2 of
the California Constitution.

Although not a signatory, the Chino Basin Watermaster
Board supports and approves the Peace Agreement
negotiated by the parties thereto and as amended by the First
Amendment fo the Peace Agreement.

Subject to the unanimous approval of the First Amendment
to the Peace Agreement by the Parties, Watermaster will
proceed in accordance with the OBMP Implementation Plan
and the Peace Agreement as amended.

The Watermaster Board will transmit a request to the Court
to issue an Order authorizing and directing Watermaster to
proceed in accordance with this Resolution.

SB 350588 v1: 00B350.0001 Page 2 of 2



-
»

5 ©
s S .- .
(@] L8 2 o b~
2 g Nsg of o
) X = T — <
g = .2 xS g
= g X o > <
ey =5 O & ..3.. - o
B B O > O B
@ C N O O o O
8 = 0 ~ ™ -
%wmm s o Do
aﬁ/_ b e
o (@)}
& O x Wilke | *
== = = -
-— i Qo QAo
50— N ©
4 -
L ST NX©
.

o
- | -
o 9 g2
o — 3 c &9

= L= WM oo O
SRR L —
05T y S5=3
2§89y ZE2
muesea V..nm
i — c o ==
i 2T oD T O
S owo 5 2 M =
— © T & - c
Qcc = s 5T
mmwsa,@ o5 e
ST ®wTE S >
QO cCeEeE QO - ® 5
e O m =3 w o =
—— Tbm 23...1
>+ 5 C -_ 9
WOgsows8 g§3v
w e o ® oomos
keOtnEd et = [
ns.wm.mﬂ.rm o 2o
£82583S% 583
el vcsSs =86

Thursday, September 30"

)
o
©
|
<
B2,
O
=
0.
A
(R
O =
c 0
—
dr....
C 3
O =
O &
>
ow
O =
%8
@
o2
&
n=<s
ey
o

INLAND VALLEY

»

909) 987-9397 ext.

(

.

Call Your Sales Rep Today

Scarborough 2003,

*Source



96

THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



1.

V. INFORMATION

August 2004 Shutdown
Workgroup




THE ADMINISTRATIVE CODE OF
THE METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA
(Showing additions and deletions)
DIVISION 1V
WATER SERVICE POLICIES

§ 4503. Suspension of Deliveries.

Whenever repairs or maintenance of the District's system, in the opinion of the
Chief Executive Officer of the District, shall require suspension of delivery of water at
any point or points, such delivery may be suspended without liability on the part of the
District; provided, that except in cases of emergency, as determined by the Chief
Executive Officer, notice of such suspension of service shall be given to the affected
member public agency in advance of such suspension. Metropolitan will make a
concerted effort to notify and work with member public agencies regarding all scheduled
interruptions. Scheduled non-emergency interruptions will be planned for low demand
months of the year.

Each member public agency shall have sufficient resources such as local reservoir
storage, groundwater production capacity, system inferconnections or alternate supply
source to sustain a seven-day interruption in Metropolitan deliveries. If a member
public agency has been provided with a sixty (60) day notice of when an interruption in
service is to oceur, the member public agency shall be responsible for and reimburse
direct costs, excluding labor costs, incurred by Metropolitan in the event that a scheduled
non-emergency interruption of up to seven days is postponed or cancelled at the request
of the member public agency as a result of insufficient local resources. Direct costs shall
be determined by Metropolitan’s Chief Executive Officer. These direct costs shall be
applied to the member public agency’s water invoice following cancellation or
postponement of the shutdown.

Except in cases of emergency, the District will produce a shutdown schedule each
September for the annual shutdown season from October through April. The District will
also develop a three-year shutdown schedule, which will give notice of the proposed
shutdowns greater than seven days at least one-year in advance.

Replenishment Service certifications will be adjusted for the reduction of credits
that are accrued due to shutdowns that are greater than seven days. No adjustments will
be made for shutdowns seven days or less unless the member agency provides a service
to the District by serving another member agency in-lieu of District deliveries during a
shutdown even if the shutdown is seven days or less.



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



